O - H-003

THE DANFORTH

Preferred Accommodations 163 Danforth Street

¥
Portl: i
Private & Corporate Functions ortland, L‘zamc 4102

800 991 - 6557
207 879 -8755
FAX 207 879 - 8754

Overlooking Portland’s
Historic Waterfront

Joe Gray

Director of Planning

City of Portland

389 Congress Street o !
Portland, ME 04101 -~ [ “C 3]

March 14th 1998 Y )
L5 D] 1

Dear Joe,

Thank you for your letter dated March 11, 1998,

Please note that 6 of the 12 functions that had meeting attendees of over 34 included overnight guests of the
Lodging/Bed & Breakfast portion of the facility. Please note that I provided a separate column to indicate when
the number in attendance at a function included Lodging/bed and breakfast guests. In the future I will provide the
number in attendance that were soley mecting or function guests.

The 4/12/97 Leach Rehearsal Dinner had 50 in attendance, 18 were Lodging/Bed and Breakfast guests.

The 8/9/97 Clark Wedding Reception had 40 in attendance. 8 were Lodging/Bed and Breakfast guests.

The 8/30/97 Dubin Rehearsal Dinner had 50 in attendance. 18 of those were Lodging/Bed and Breakfast guests.
The 10/4/97 Elzenga Wedding had 50 in attendance. 16 of those were Lodging/ Bed and Breakfast guests.

The 10/23/97 Jordan Surprise Party had 40 in attendance. 8 were Lodging / Bed and Breakfast Guests.

The 12/27/97 WTC Christmas party had 50 in attendance. 6 were Lodging/Bed & Breakfast guests.

I hope this clarifies and demonstrates that the terms of the contract have been honored. Please don’t hesitate to call
if you have any questions or if their is a format you prefer.

\Zyour:,éﬂ ‘

Barbara E. Hathaway

cc: Alex Jagerman, Chief Planner
Richard Knowland, Senior Planner ,
Marge Schmuckal, Zoning Administrator
Natalie Burns, Associate Corporate Counsel
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Planning & Urban Development

Joseph E. Gray Jr.
Director

CITY OF PORTLAND

May 28, 1998

Ms. Barbara Hathaway

Tth Orthn E\ﬁ )
63 Danforth Street z

Portland ME 0410

Dear Ms. Hathaway:
Per your request, I have reviewed the site plan file for The Danforth at 163 Danforth Street.

Please be advised that the site plan approved by the Planning Board shows a hedge adjacent to the southerly
property line (Amity House).

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please call me at 874-8300, x 8725.
Sincerely,

JCeed ol [ Mk,

Richard Knowland
Senior Planner

cc: Joseph E. Gray, Jr., Director of Planning and Urban Development
Alexander Jaegerman, Chief Planner
j~Marge Schmuckal, Zoning Administrator
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